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From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Eudy, Michael; Chappell, Coley; Elton, Loree; dyerec@stpegs.com; Bill Mookhoek
Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Tai, Tom; Taneja, Dinesh; Reddy, Devender
Subject: 6/15/11 NINA Ol call

Importance: High

Coley,

The Open Items list sent on 6/7/11, has not changed. The following agenda is for tomorrow’s calls from 9-
10am and 2-3pm EST.

9-10am Agenda:

Call in information for 9-10am session: #301-415-4045

e NINA/NRC — ACRS Action Item 87
¢ NINA/NRC - Ol Master List
¢ Comments/Questions

2-3pm Agenda

Call in information for 2-4pm session: #866-803-2146, pass code 7482641

o 2:00 pm—2:20 pm Status of the punch-list items developed during the audit

o 2:20 pm —2:30 pm Status of the resolution of DOE issue in RAI 5823

e 2:30 pm—2:50 pm Other Issues — I/l evaluation for Non-Cat | structures and for AFI-PH
e 2:50 pm - 3:00 pm Comments

Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2

301-415-3104
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